

Silverthread Club Meeting

March 16,2016

The club meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Wayne Moulds, VP, with 14 club members present. Potluck meal was shared by those present at 6:30 pm at the Community Building in South Fork.

The February club meeting minutes were approved.

Bill Longfellow presented the Financial Report and it was accepted and approved.

Doug Knudson reported that the Hiking Group had a good trip to the National Wildlife area south of Monte Vista to view the Sandhill Cranes, ducks and geese. Doug discussed the Rio Grande National Forest plan revision meeting to be held in South Fork and stated they are looking for public input.

George Powell reported that the club will receive payment for all the allotted Grooming hours for this season. He is thru grooming for the season. The Forest service has closed most of the roads and trails because of Spring conditions.

There was no discussion of old or new business.

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully,

Wayne Moulds